Supreme Court of Appeal of South Africa

## MEDIA STATEMENT

From: The Registrar, Supreme Court of Appeal

Date: 30 May 2011

Status: Immediate

Please note that the media summary is intended for the benefit of the media and does not form part of the judgment of the Supreme Court of Appeal.

On 30 May 2011 the Supreme Court of Appeal delivered judgment in *Ukwanda Leisure Holdings (Pty) Ltd v Patel* (Appeal No 414/10).

Street Spirit had applied successfully to the Pretoria High Court to wind up Ukwanda. On appeal the SCA held that Street Spirit had not proved that it was a creditor or member of Ukwanda and therefore possessed standing to make the application to the High Court.

The appeal was upheld and the order set aside. --ends--